
COUNTY OF YORK 
MEMORANDUM 

DATE: October 23, 2024 

TO: York County Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Mark L. Bellamy, Jr., County Administrate 

SUBJECT: Additional Information - Business and Tax Revenue Data for 2021-2023 

As a fo llow-up to the Board ' s request, Commissioner Sarah Webb has provided 
additional information regarding business and tax revenue data for 202 1-2023. The 
attached data is organized into the following categories: 

• Total Home-Based Businesses - Business License 

• Total Commercial Businesses - Business License 

• Total Home-Based Businesses - Tangible Property Tax 

• Total Commercial Businesses - Tangible Property Tax 

Please let us know ifyou have any additional questions. 

Attachment: 
• Email from Commissioner Sarah Webb dated October 21, 2023 



From: Webb, Sarah 

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 10:23 AM 

To: Bellamy, Mark <bellamy@yorkcounty.gov> 

Cc: Fuller, Brian <bfuller@yorkcounty.gov>; Goodwin, Susan <Susan.Goodwin@yorkcounty.gov>; 

Owens, Theresa <Theresa.Owens@yorkcounty.gov> 

Subject: RE: BOS Information Folder for October 17, 2024 

Good morning Mark, 

I have summarized the information below. Each column and row is labeled in the excel chart, here is 

some further information: 

The data sheet is separated into 4 groups 

1. 2021-2023 Homebased business license revenue 

2. 2021-2023 Commercial business license revenue 

3. 2021-2023 Homebased business tangible property tax revenue 

4. 2021-2023 Commercial business tangible property tax revenue 

These 4 groups then include columns: 

Classification- the type of business (each are taxed at a different rate according to the Code of Virginia) 

BL revenue- The total amount of revenue generated by the annual business license tax 

BL count- The total amount of business license accounts 

The bottom bolded row of each of the 4 groups is the total each year, shown below in summary: 

TOTAL HOMEBASED BUSINESSES-BUSINESS LICENSE 2021-2023 

YEAR CLASSIFICATION BL REVENUE BLCOUNT 

2021 TOTALS-HOMEBASED $487,015.90 2,094 

2022 TOTALS-HOMEBASED $512,936.02 2,108 

2023 TOTALS-HOME BASED $526,986.54 2,025 
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TOTAL COMMERCIAL BUSINESSES-BUSINESS LICENSE 2021-2023 

YEAR CLASSIFICATION BL REVENUE BLCOUNT 

2021 TOTALS-CO MMERCIAL $6,815,151.67 1,519 

2022 TOTALS-COMMERCIAL $6,984,934.93 1,531 

2023 TOTALS-COMMERCIAL $7,363,871.87 1,516 

TOTAL HOMEBASED BUSINESSES-BUSINESS TANGIBLE PROPERTY 2021-2023 

YEAR CLASSIFICATION BL REVENUE BL COU NT 

2021 BUSINESS TANGIBLE $192,235.80 1,879 

2022 BUSINESS TANGIBLE $178,320.20 1,816 

2023 BUSINESS TANGIBLE $180,290.52 1,821 

TOTAL COMMERCIAL BUSINESSES-BUSINESS TANGIBLE PROPERTY 2021-2023 

YEAR CLASSIFICATION BL REVENUE BL COUNT 

2021 BUSINESS TANGIBLE $3,717,182.74 3,063 

2022 BUSINESS TANGIBLE $3,532,334.30 3,004 

2023 BUSINESS TANGIBLE $3,688,259.78 3,057 

Please let me know if this answers your questions! 

Best, 

Sarah K. Webb 

Commissioner of the Revenue 

( 757.890.3392 

* Sarah.Webb@yorkcounty.gov 
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